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Eric Fryson 

From: Fred Brown [Fred@raintreeutilities.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
Subject: 
Attachments: e-filing of notice of pub.pdf 
Good morning, 

This is an electronic filing of the first and final late filed exhibit, Notice of Publication, Docket 110302- 
WU (Transfer of Bentwood Water System to Bentwood Homeowners Association, Inc.), in Lake County, 
Florida. Please contact me if there are any questions. 

Monday, April 09,2012 1050 AM 

First and Final Supplemental Filing, Docket 110302-WU (Bentwood Sytstem) 

Sincerely, 

Fred Brown 
Vice President 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. 
352-461-4246 

4/9/2912 



Ralntree utfltues. Inc. 

2044 E. Orange Avenue 
P.O. Box 1m 

EUSW. FL 32727-1840 

Phone (352) 357-025 
Cell (352)461-4246 h@WtZd) 

April 9,2011 

via e-filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida PuMic Service Commission 
2540 Mumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Application for Approval &Transfer of Bentwood Water System to 
Bentwood Homeowners Association. Inc., part of Docket llOM2-WU. FIMl Late 
Filed Exhibit. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached is an e-filing of late file exhibit containing the affidavit that the 
appropriate legal notice was publkhed in the Daib Commercbl, a ne-r of 
general cirwlaion in Lake County, Florida. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 3524614246 or Via 
email at fred@raintreeutil ities.com. 

Sincerely, 

vice president 
Raintree Utilities, InC. 



Affidavit of Publication 

Leesburg, Lake County, Florida 

Case No. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF LAKE 

Before the undersigd authority personally appeared Rich 
Pinder who on oath says that he is the President of the Daily 
Com rdal, a daily newspaper published at Leesburg in Lake 
CrnT morida. that the a- copy advertisement, k ing  

& .  334- 
inthematterof lWitX.~ 

in Me court, 

was Inserted in said newspaper in ths issues of 

/rh .3O I 

I 
Affiant further says that the said Daily Commeraal is a newspaper 
puMished in said Leesburg. in said Lake County, Florida, and that 
the said newsmper has herebfore been continuously published in 
said W e  County, Florida each day and has been emered as second 
class mattar at the post 0- in Leesburg in said Lake CCUnty, 
Rorida, for a period of one year preceding the first publicanon of the 
attamed copy of advemsement; and amant further says that he has 

Swo n to and subscribed before me this -day of 

M I  ,2012, by Rich Pimder, 

President, who is personally known to me. 

I ! 

Kem Mccowan, Notary Public 


